# MINUTES OF STANTON-ON-THE-WOLDS ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD IN THE PARISH CHURCH ON TUESDAY 5<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER 2024 AT 7.00PM.

PRESENT:

Chair:	Cllr Day
Vice Chair:	,
Parish Councillors:	Cllrs Danielson, Healy
Also present:	Michelle Law (Clerk) minuted the meeting.
	Emma Goodman - RFO
	County Councillor Cottee
25/0141	<u>Apologies</u>
Apologies were receiv	ved from Cllr Browett and the reason for absence was ACCEPTED.
Borough Cllrs Inglis ar	nd Wells also sent their apologies.
A letter of resignation had also been received from Cllr Watson; Cllr Day thanked Cllr Watson for her time on the council. It was <b>AGREED</b> that Cllr Danielson will now become the vice chair of the council.	
25/0142	Declarations of Interest
Cllr Healy declared a	non-pecuniary interest in item 25/0148d grants and donations below.
25/0143	Minutes
a) Full Council Meeting minutes dated 2 <sup>nd</sup> July 2024 – <b>APPROVED</b> and signed by Cllr Day as a true record.	
25/0144	Open Session for the Public
As there were no members of the public present, no items were brought forward for this item from the public.	
25/0145	County and Borough Council Updates
Cllr Cottee's update was given under item 25/0147a	

- a) Queens Platinum Jubilee Bench Cotgrave Civils have confirmed they are having issues obtaining the correct permit required for the work. The Clerk has now contacted Nottinghamshire County Council to try and move this forward.
- b) History Board The Clerk is waiting for a quote to come in for the design and printing of the boards to come in, as soon as this information is received it will be circulated to council members.

## 25/0147 Agenda Items not Covered Elsewhere

a) Linkup Path between Public footpath14 and the pavement outside 206 Melton Road – An update was given that a new footpath had been requested. Cllr Cottee gave an update that a bid had been put into the local Transport Planning Team for consideration to connect the footpath. It was **AGREED** that the Parish Council will arrange a petition to get the public backing for the footpath, which Cllr Cottee will present to the County Council.

### 25/0148 Finance

- a) A schedule of payments and reimbursements included in the briefing notes for the meeting was **APPROVED** for payment (appendix 1)
- b) 2025 / 2026 Draft Budget The draft budget (appendix 2) was circulated to Cllrs and the responsible finance officer explained to reasons behind each line. The draft budget was AGREED.
- c) 2025 / 2026 Precept A discussion took place, and it was **AGREED** that the precept will be held at the same as the 2024 / 2025 precept.
- d) Grants A grant requested had been received from the All Saint's Church it was **AGREED** to give the church a £1000 grant.

#### 25/0149 Planning Applications

- a) 24/01486/FUL 37 Stanton Lane Stanton on The Wolds Nottinghamshire NG12 5BE Installation of an Air Source Heat Pump **RATIFYED**.
- b) 23/02193/FUL 204 Melton Road Stanton on The Wolds Nottinghamshire NG12 5BP -Demolition of Existing Dwelling, Garage and Outbuildings and Erection of 2 New Dwellings and 2 Detached Garages, plus Alterations to Vehicular Access and Associated landscaping works. – RATIFYED.

#### 25/0150 Planning Decisions

- a) 24/01107/VAR 178A Melton Road Stanton-on-the Wolds Nottinghamshire NG12 5BQ Refuse permission.
- b) 24/00957/FUL Land East of Laurel Farm Browns Lane Stanton-on-the Wolds Nottinghamshire Refuse permission.

There was no correspondence received for the meeting.

There being no further business, the Chair closed the meeting at approximately 7.55pm

